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Invites for the week 

From: Huma Abedin huma@clintonemail.com 

To: Hillary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com 

Subject: Invites for the week 

Tues: 
liz robbins confirmed 8pm, 
Wed: 
Tom lee hosting rosanne cash book party, Buffet dinner starting at 7pm, You are not confirmed, 
Friday: 

[RELEASE IN FULL[ 

George Soros lunch from 1·3 in Southampton, about 20 minutes away, will send you details separately about this, 
Personal meeting 12·3. i did talk to nickie, she said it would be hard to move the timing but they cou Id definitely meet at your 
house, 
Dinner 8pm, Nickie wants to go to Pierre in Bridgeh ampton and she asked me to make reservation for 10 people, you, wjc, cvc, 
marc, nickie, michael, the davisons, ben and your mom, 
Saturday: 
Soulcylce at 5pm, I am not sure if you want to go, its in Bridgehampton, 
Open inviations: 
• Lisa and Richard inviting you to dinner at Vine Street Cafe, 
. Brooke and Dan said you invited them to your house for dinner, 
thats all i have thus far 
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